
From: De La Vega, Scott
To: Elaine Newton
Cc: Rachel K. Dowell; Sandra S. Mabry; Teresa L. Williamson; Rodrick T. Johnson
Subject: RE: Certificate of Divestiture for Kenneth Juster
Date: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 9:55:31 AM

Received, thank you very much. 
 
Scott A. de la Vega
Ethics Counsel
Office of the White House Counsel

 
 
 
 

From: Elaine Newton [mailto:enewton@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2017 9:12 AM
To: De La Vega, Scott 
Cc: Rachel K. Dowell <rkdowell@oge.gov>; Sandra S. Mabry <ssmabry@oge.gov>; Teresa L.
Williamson <tlwillia@oge.gov>; Rodrick T. Johnson <rjohnson@oge.gov>
Subject: Certificate of Divestiture for Kenneth Juster
 
Good Morning,
 
            Attached is Certificate of Divestiture OGE-2017-042 for Kenneth Juster, Deputy Assistant to
the President for International Economic Affairs.  Please forward the certificate to Mr. Juster.  
 

Please let me know how you would like to retrieve the original certificate.  We would
appreciate your forwarding the original certificate to Mr. Juster.

 
Please confirm receipt of this email by replying to all.
 

Thanks,

Elaine
 
Elaine Newton
Associate Counsel
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC  20005-3915
Telephone: 202-482-9265
 
 

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

OGE regulations provide for a special access provision for Certificates of 
Divestiture (CDs). You may obtain copies of CDs by completing he fill and 
print PDF version of the OGE Form 201 and submitting your request to 
201forms@oge.gov. OGE has also created an automated tool to request 
copies of the CDs, available on OGE’s website at: https://
extapps2.oge.gov/201/Presiden nsf/All+Certificates+of+Divestiture.



OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use
of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.



From: De La Vega, Scott
To: Rachel K. Dowell
Cc: Jude Coard
Subject: RE: K Juster
Date: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 1:30:58 PM

Hi Rachel –
Great news! . With that
information and the data (below) from Jude, I think you have everything now.
Please let us know if there is anything else required for issuance of the CD.
Thank you so much for your diligence and patience on this matter – truly appreciated.
Scott A. de la Vega
Ethics Counsel
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Jude Coard  
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 6:46 PM
To: 'Rachel K. Dowell' ; De La Vega, Scott 
Subject: RE: K Juster

 -now on row 6 of NO CD tab in attached
Excel

 - now on row 11 of NO CD tab in
attached Excel

 - now on row 12 of
NO CD tab in attached Excel

Jude B. Coard | Partner

BERDON LLP • Accountants and Advisors
Long Island | One Jericho Plaza, Jericho, NY 11753
New York | 360 Madison Avenue, New York, NY 10017

 | 212.371.1159 fax
 | www.BERDONLLP.com

From: Rachel K. Dowell [mailto:rkdowell@oge.gov] 
Sent: April 3, 2017 5:36 PM
To: Jude Coard; 'De La Vega, Scott'
Subject: RE: K Juster

Hi Scott,

As we discussed, the following funds are considered diversified and have been removed from
the CD. Please respond with an updated request where these funds are removed from the CD
list and added to the “no CD” list:

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6) & (b)(3)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(5), (6) 

(b)(3), (6) 

(b)(3), (6) 

(b)(3), (6) 

Attachments withheld in full (b)(3), (4), (5), (6)





To: Rachel K. Dowell
Cc: Jude Coard
Subject: RE: K Juster
Hi Rachel –

.
In answer to your specific question about 

Finally, would you please let me know if there is a possibility of the CD being issued on Monday;

Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time to discuss.
Regards,
Scott A. de la Vega
Ethics Counsel
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Rachel K. Dowell [mailto:rkdowell@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 3:44 PM
To: 'Jude Coard  De La Vega, Scott 
Subject: RE: K Juster
The CD is currently under review, and my supervisor had two questions so far:

Jude: 

Scott: 

Since she is still reviewing, I may have some additional questions this afternoon. However, the CD
request is still moving along.

From: Jude Coard [mailto ] 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 9:45 AM
To: Rachel K. Dowell
Cc: 'De La Vega, Scott )'
Subject: RE: K Juster
Rachel, 

(b)(6)

(b)(6) (b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b) (5)

(b)(3), (5), (6)

(b) (5)

(b)(5), (6)

(b)(3), (5), (6)

(b)(4), (5), (6)



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
Sent: March 31, 2017 8:15 AM
To: Jude Coard
Cc: 'De La Vega, Scott )'
Subject: RE: K Juster
Thank you! Can you please remind me what  is? I am also confirming that, for all of
the 

.

From: Jude Coard [mailto ] 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 7:39 PM
To: Rachel K. Dowell
Cc: 'De La Vega, Scott )'; Kenneth I. Juster - 

)
Subject: RE: K Juster
Rachel,
Attached is the following

1) PDF of assets where a CD is being requested
2) PDF of assets being kept and 
3) PDF of  being kept

3) An excel spread sheet with 1 and 2 above
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

(b)(3),(6)

(b)(4), (5), (6)

(b)(3), (4), (5), (6)

(b)(3), (6)

(b)(5), (6)

(b)(6)

Attachments withheld in full (b)(3), (4), (5), (6)



Sent: March 30, 2017 3:06 PM
To: Jude Coard
Cc: 'De La Vega, Scott 
Subject: RE: s Needing CD's
Hi all – Just checking in on the status of these questions/updates. Thanks!

From: Rachel K. Dowell 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 10:18 AM
To: 'Jude Coard'
Cc: De La Vega, Scott )
Subject: RE:  Needing CD's
Good morning Jude & Scott,
Thank you for sending the updated  information – a few questions on that:

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks again,
Rachel
--
Rachel K. Dowell
Assistant Counsel
Office of Government Ethics

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)
(6)

(b)(3), (5), (6)



General Counsel & Legal Policy Division
Ethics Law and Policy Branch
(202) 482-9267
Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics

From: Jude Coard [mailto  
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 7:18 PM
To: Rachel K. Dowell
Cc: De La Vega, Scott 
Subject:  Needing CD's

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
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or
use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
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

Attachment withheld in full (b)(5), (6)



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
To: Sandra S. Mabry
Cc: Rachel K. Dowell
Subject: RE: Juster Portfolio
Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 5:34:10 PM

Thank you so much for this Sandy.  I’m copying Rachel here since she is reviewing the CD request. 

From: Sandra S. Mabry [mailto:ssmabry@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 3:06 PM
To: De La Vega, Scott <
Subject: RE: Juster Portfolio

Scott,
  Maybe

you’ll find it useful.

Please call me if you have any questions or want to discuss.  Sandy 202-482-9258 

From: De La Vega, Scott [mailto: ] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 10:06 AM
To: Sandra S. Mabry
Subject: Juster Portfolio

From: Juster, Kenneth I. EOP/NSC [mailto  
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 1:29 PM
To: De La Vega, Scott 
Cc: Jude Coard 
Subject: Portfolio

Scott,

Here is the list of .  I think they all
should .  Please note the 

Please let me know what you think.

Thanks.

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) & (b)(3)

(b)(6) & (b)(3)

(b)(5), (6)

(b)(5), (6)

(b)(5), (6)



Best, Ken

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

(b)(5), (4), (6)



 | www.BERDONLLP.com (b)(6) 



From: De La Vega, Scott
To: CD; Elaine Newton
Cc: David J. Apol
Subject: Kenneth Juster CD Request
Date: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 9:54:38 AM
Attachments: Juster  Summaries.docx

Attached, please find a summary description of Kenneth Juster's  that he would like to
keep, as provided by his accountant. 

Please let me know if you need any further information to evaluate Mr. Juster's CD request. 

Regards,

Scott

Scott A. de la Vega
Ethics Counsel
Office of the White House Counsel
(b)(6) 

(b)(3), (6)

(b)(3), (6)

Attachment withheld in full (b)(3), 
(5), (6)







From: De La Vega, Scott
To: Seth Jaffe; Elaine Newton
Subject: FW: Urgent - 
Date: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 4:53:30 PM

Hi Seth and Elaine -

I've just been told by Ken's assistant that he is in a background press briefing right now and won't be done until 5:30,
so I think this will have to wait until the AM. 

The below is what I am asking him to respond to. 

Scott A. de la Vega
Ethics Counsel
Office of the White House Counsel

-----Original Message-----
From: De La Vega, Scott
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 4:36 PM
To: Juster, Kenneth I. EOP/NSC 
Cc: Jude Coard >
Subject: Urgent - 

Ken -

One last thing before issuing the CD (which may be able to happen today if we respond by 5:00pm).  OGE needs
you to provide an affirmative statement that you understand the following conditions before granting you the CD:

(1)
and

(2)
. 

Please respond by reply to this message simply stating, "I understand and agree to these terms." 

Scott

Scott A. de la Vega
Ethics Counsel
Office of the White House Counsel

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(5), (6)

(b)(5), (6)

(b)(5), (6)

(b)(5), (6)







From: Rachel K. Dowell
To: Elaine Newton
Cc: Seth Jaffe
Subject: CD2017042.docx
Date: Monday, April 03, 2017 5:02:53 PM
Attachments: CD2017042.docx

Updated to remove:

·

Also removed 

(b)(3), (5), (6)

(b) (5)

Attachment withheld in full (b)(5), (6)



From: Rachel K. Dowell
To: Elaine Newton
Subject: CD
Date: Monday, April 03, 2017 3:31:51 PM
Attachments: CD2017042.docx

Juster, Kenneth (WH) Checklist.docx
K. Juster assets CD final 4-3-17 updated for .xls

Attachments withheld in full (b)(3), (4), (5), (6)

(b)(6)



From: Rachel K. Dowell
To: Elaine Newton
Subject: RE: K Juster
Date: Monday, April 03, 2017 3:11:03 PM

Yes we are still waiting on that question – I will let you know as soon as I hear back.
 
Also, when we are ready, I can call in using a different line (my cell phone is not getting good service
right now)
 

From: Elaine Newton 
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 3:08 PM
To: Rachel K. Dowell
Subject: RE: K Juster
 
When we are ready Walt would like us to walk him through the CD.  Are we still waiting for an
answer to the  question?
 

From: Rachel K. Dowell 
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 12:37 PM
To: Elaine Newton
Subject: FW: K Juster
 
FYI:
 

From: Jude Coard [mailto  
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 12:29 PM
To: 'De La Vega, Scott'
Cc: Rachel K. Dowell
Subject: RE: K Juster
 
We are confirming the  question.
 

.. We will send an update.
 
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







I am still reviewing the CD, but I do have two questions.  

 
Thanks, Elaine
 

From: Rachel K. Dowell 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 2:47 PM
To: Elaine Newton
Subject: FW: CD - Juster
 
Hi Elaine – Just checking in to see if you need anything else from me at this point.
 

From: Rachel K. Dowell 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 8:24 AM
To: Elaine Newton
Subject: CD - Juster
 
Elaine,
 
Attached are the updated notes (please disregard the draft in the folder on your chair) and the
updated CD. I am waiting on more information about one asset the employee plans to keep 

), but I wanted to get these materials  to you ASAP so that you can begin review and let me
know if there are additional follow-up issues.
 
Thanks!
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

(b)(3), 
(5)  (6)

Attachments withheld in full (b)(3), (4), (5), (6)



From: Rachel K. Dowell
To: Elaine Newton
Subject: Juster, Kenneth (WH) Checklist.docx
Date: Friday, March 31, 2017 9:50:34 AM
Attachments: Juster, Kenneth (WH) Checklist.docx

Updated checklist with info about 

.

(b)(3), (4), (5), (6)

Attachment withheld in full (b)(3), (4), (5), (6)



From: Elaine Newton
To: Rachel K. Dowell
Subject: RE: K Juster
Date: Friday, March 31, 2017 8:27:48 AM

Okay.  Thank you.
 

From: Rachel K. Dowell 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 8:20 AM
To: Elaine Newton
Subject: FW: K Juster
 
Elaine – Attached is the updated CD request materials. I will be sending my updated notes and CD in
the next email. The folder is on your chair. Thanks!



From: Elaine Newton
To: Rachel K. Dowell
Subject: Accepted: CD

 



From: Elaine Newton
To: Rachel K. Dowell
Subject: Accepted: CD

 





From: Seth Jaffe
To: Rachel K. Dowell
Subject: CD
Date: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 8:34:35 AM

Rachel,
FYI: I signed the CD.
Great work!
Seth







use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.






